
 

Maximum Permissive Exposure 
 
FCC ID: AZPT4PV-24G 
Product Name: Radio Control 
Model No: T4PV 
 
Pursuant to KDB 447498 D01 v05r02 that SAR testing is not required when EUT has output 
power related to distance satisfy with following table. 

 
Alternatively, for 100 MHz to 6 GHz and test separation distances ≤ 50 mm, the 1-g and 10-g 
SAR test exclusion thresholds are determined by the following: [(max. power of channel, 
including tune-up tolerance, mW) / (min. test separation distance, mm)] · [√f(GHz)] ≤ 3.0 
for 1-g SAR, and ≤ 7.5 for 10-g extremity SAR. When the minimum test separation distance is 
<5 mm, where a distance of 5 mm is applied to determine SAR test exclusion. The max 
output power is reference to report number: EM-F160571 
Frequency 

(GHz) 
Max Output 

Power (dBm) 
Antenna Gain 

(dBi) 
e.i.r.p. 
(dBm) 

e.i.r.p. 
(mW) 

Min. distance 
(mm)  

Exclusion 
Threshold 

2.4075 13.303 2.14 15.443 35.019 25 2.1734 
Since the exclusion threshold calculated is 2.1734 < 3.0, thus SAR test is exclusion. 

 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Mr. Ben Cheng 
Manager 
AUDIX Technology Corporation 
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